LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN

MEMORANDUM

From: Director of Works

To: Director of Planning and Communications

Ref: T

TD/TR

Your Ref:

Telephone inquiries to:

Miss T. Duffy

Ext. 777

20th September, 1976.

London Government Act, 1963 - Section 43 London Building Acts (Amendment) Act, 1939 Part II.

The Greater London Council have, ordered that, for the purpose of distinguishing it, the new block of 25 dwellings on the south west side of Leybourne Street, N.W.l. shall be known and described as 1-25 (consecutive) Leybourne Street (south west to north east).

The new maisonette erected at the rear of 11 Agamemnon Road, N.W.6. shall be known and described as 41 Ulysses Road.

The building on the southern corner of West End Lane/Fawley Road, N.W.6., unofficially known as Bennett Court, West End Lane, N.W.6. shall be known and described as Bennett Court, 2a Fawley Road.

The five blocks of dwellings on the G.L.C. Kilburn Vale Estate, NW6, shall be known and described as follows:-

Blocks 5 and 1 - 2-22 and 24-48 (even) Mutrix Road. Blocks 4 and 3 - 27-33 and 35-51 (odd) West End Lane. Block 2 - 1-21 (consecutive) Bransdale Close. O.P. Dwelling - Sycamore Court, 22 Bransdale Close.

The name Bransdale Close is assigned to the new road running westwards off West End Lane, N.W.6. at the G.L.C. Kilburn Vale Estate.

The former fourth Church of Christ Scientist Building, 85 Hampstead High Street, N.W.5., converted into four units shall be known and described as 85-88 (consecutive) Hampstead High Street.

The new house adjacent to 20 Frognal Way, N.W.3. shall be known and described as 22 Frognal Way.

The new building on the site bounded by Phoenix Street, Ossulston Street, Polygon Road and Purchese Street, N.W.1. shall be known and described as Monica Shaw Court, 31 Purchese Street.

Director.

PLANNING AND GOMMUNICATIONS
DEPARTMENT o
CAMPOSIN
-223EP1976

 \mathbf{C}